KNOLL Ellie * PUC

From: king5some@juno.com

Sent: Friday, May 12, 2023 2:07 PM

To: PUC PUC.FilingCenter * PUC

Subject: PCN5- 5-12-2023 notice of document missing from Exhibits Admitted
Attachments: Motion to Admit Testimony and Exhibits and Declaration 4-25-2023.docx

Hello, Please see attached at note the Highlighted exhibit | wish to confirm is admitted into the evidentiary record..
Thank you, /s/ Wendy King Wendy King 541-912-8685



BEFORE THE PUBLICUTILITY COMMISSION
OF OREGON

IN THE MATTER OF IDAHO
POWER COMPANY'S

PETITION FOR CERTIFICATE OF
PuBLIC CONVENIENCE AND
NECESSITY

Docket:PCN5

Motion to Admit Testimony and
Exhibits and Declaration

Intervenor: Wendy King

Date: April 25,2023

Wendy King, Intervenor




Wendy King/ 400
Motion to Admit/2

I, Wendy King, Intervenor, move to admit the following testimony and exhibits into the record

for the OPUC Contested Case PCN-5.

. Date Filed | Name of Docket Entry Original | Protected
Marking Code in Docket Citation | Order?
Sam Myers/100, 103 | 1-17-2023 | Sam Myers’ Opening Testimony N
Sam Myers 2-1-2023 Sam_ Myers’ Amended Opening N

Testimony
Sam Myers 2.3-2023 | Sam Myers” Amended Opening N
Testimony
Wendy King/100, 100 | 2-2-2023 | Wendy King’s Opening N
Testimony
Staff/400-403 Pal 3-20-2023 | Rebuttal Testimony and Exhibits N
Staff/'500 Rashid 3-20-2023 | Rebuttal Testimony and Exhibits N
. oL Wendy King’s Reply Testimony
Wendy King/200 3-20-2023 and Extibits N
Py Sam Myers’ Reply Testimony
Sam Myers 3-20-2023 and Exhibits N
Sam Myers 3-20-2023 | Sam Myers Amended Reply N
Testimony
Sam Myers 3-24-2023 Sam Myers Response Motion to N
Compel
Idaho Power Company
Idaho Power/1801 4-7-2023 Surrebuttal Testimony of Mitch N
Colburn/
Colburn
Idaho Power Company
Idaho Power/1803 4-7-2023 | Surrebuttal Testimony of Mitch N
Colburn/
Colburn
Sam Myers’ Cross Examination
Sam Myers 4-12-2023 Exhibit N
Sam Myers 4-12-2023 Sam Myers’ Cross Examination N
Statement
Wendy Kings’ Cross
Wendy King 4-12-2023 | Examination Statement & N
Exhibits
. s Errata to Wendy King’s Cross
Wendy King 4-14-2023 Exam Statement N
Sam Myers’ Cross Exam
Sam Myers 4-17-2023 | siatement and Exhibits N
. Wendy Kings’ Cross Exam
Wendy King 4-18-2023 Exhibit N
Wendy King 4-24-2023 | Kent Madison Comments N
. e Wendy Kings’ Errata to Rebuttal
Wendy King 4-25-2023 Testimony filed on 3-20-2023 N
. Wendy Kings® Clarification
Wendy King 4-25-2023 Exhibit 1 N




Wendy King/ 400
Motion to Admit/3

Per OAR 860-001-0460, | would like the Commission to take official notice of the following
evidence which is found in Oregon Department of Energy, Energy Facilities

Wheatridge Wind Energy Facility, Complete Application 7-1-2015
Exhibit A -G
Exhibit H -J
Exhibit K-Q
Exhibit R — DD
Final Order April, 2017
State of Oregon: Facilities - Wheatridge Wind Energy Facility

| hereby declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Oregon that | prepared
the testimony and exhibits in this proceeding, listed and cited above, and that to the best of my
knowledge and belief, declare the statements, testimony and exhibits to be true and that they
were made for use by the Commission as evidence in this proceeding.

Dated this twenty fifth (25) day of April, 2023.
/sl Wendy King
Wendy King



https://www.oregon.gov/energy/facilities-safety/facilities/Pages/WRW.aspx
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